



# Attila Kerner MD, MS

9449 Dennison Grove Ct

St. Louis, MO 63126

Cell: 706-631-1499

E-Mail: [kerner76@gmail.com](mailto:kerner76@gmail.com)

## Professional Summary and Qualifications

Board certified anesthesiologist currently working as an Assistant Professor at Saint Louis University Hospital, a level-one trauma center in St Louis, MO. Responsibilities include direct patient care through medical direction of anesthesiologists as well as resident physicians in areas including but not limited to: anesthesia for ENT surgery, neurosurgery, cardiac and thoracic surgery, endoscopic and vascular surgery, liver and kidney transplant surgery, orthopedic surgery, laparoscopic, outpatient and general surgery, as well as acute pain management with ultrasound guided peripheral nerve blocks and neuraxial anesthesia. Additional duties as medical director of the pre-operative anesthesiology clinic, with responsibilities including but not limited to: evaluation, risk stratification, and multi-disciplinary pre-operative optimization of patients scheduled for surgery.

Currently also on staff at Mercy Jefferson Hospital and Twin Cities Surgery Center in Festus, MO, where I provide as-needed coverage in a private practice setting. Responsible for medical direction of nurse anesthetists, as well as self performing anesthetics for surgeries including but not limited to: obstetrical and gynecological surgery, general surgery, outpatient ENT surgery, orthopedic surgery, outpatient pediatric surgery, and bariatric surgery.

## Education

Residency/ Internship: 2008-2012, Barnes-Jewish Hospital at Washington University, St. Louis, MO

**MD** - 2004-2008, Medical College of Georgia Augusta, GA

**MS** - 1999-2001, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH  
Master of Science in Anesthesia Program

**BA** - 1995-1999, B.A., Biochemistry, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH

## Experience

<b>Saint Louis University Hospital, Department of Anesthesiology</b> 3635 Vista Ave, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor FDT, Saint Louis, MO 63110	2012-present
<b>Acuity Anesthesiology</b> Mercy / Jefferson Regional Medical Center 1400 Highway 61 South Festus, MO 63028	2012 - present
Twin Cities Surgery Center 1101 West Gannon Drive Festus, MO 63028	
<b>SSM Cardinal Glennon Children's Medical Center</b> 1465 S. Grand Boulevard, Saint Louis, MO 63104	2012 - 2014
<b>Physician Assistant AA-C</b>	2001-2008